
Via Hand Delivery 

Mr. James Burtle 
Chief, Expcrimental Licensing Branch 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street. S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

Re: Garmin International 
File No. 0219-EX-ST-2009 
Withdrawal Letter 

June 24,2009 

RECEIVED - FCC 

JUN 2 4 2009 
Fedend Communlcauons bmm- 

Bureau I Miice 

Dear Mr. Burtle: 

On Junc 11,2009, SkyTerra Subsidiary LLC ("SkyTerra") filed a letter requesting that the Office of 
Engineering and Technology establish certain conditions on the use of the 1626.5-1660 MHz frequency band 
by Garm~n International ("Gamin"), pursuant to its above-referenced experimental authorization, in order to 
reduce the potential for interference to SkyTerra's licensed satellite system. Pursuant to subsequent 
discussions. Gamin has agreed not to transmit on the 1626.5-1660 MHz frequency band and not to apply for 
those frequencies in future experimental applications, and SkyTerra has agreed to withdraw its June 11,2009 
letter. 

Please contact the undersigned with any questions. 

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
SKYTERRA SUBSIDIARY LLC 
10802 Parkridge Boulevard 
Reston. Virginia 20191 
(703) 390-2700 

SkyTerra LP 
10802 Parkridge Boulevard, Reston, VA 20191-4334 

T: +1 703 390 2700 
www.rkyterra.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Jeffrey J .  Carlisle, hereby certify that on this 24th day of June 2009. I served a true 
copy of the foregoing by first-class United States mail, postage prepaid, upon the following: 

Douglas Young* James Burtle' - 
office of Engineering and Technology Office of Engineering and Technology 
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Commission 
445 12"' Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 

David Kerr 
Gamin International 
1200 E. 151"' Street 
Olathe. KS 66062 

445 121h Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 

Anne Swanson 
Dow Lohnes PLLC 
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, NW 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20036-6802 

*By hand delivery 




